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Miiler, Steve

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:43 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: One small change to resolution
Steve,

In the line about the defense could you make this change (see bold):

Whereas, the Packers defense under the direction of Dom Capers also played a significant role in the game with
several key defensive stops, two interceptions, and a forced fumble despite a roster that was decimated by injuries; and

We want to make sure we recognize Dom Capers



Miiler, Sfeve

From: | Wadd, Jay

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:30 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: Drafting Request: Resolution
Steve,

Here is language for the joint resolution honoring the Packers. How soon can we get this back to circulate?

Whereas, the Green Bay Packers claimed their first NFL championship in 14 years with a 31-25 victory over the
Pittsburgh Steelers becoming only the second No. 6 seed to win; and

Whereas, the Packers, with a record of 10 wins and 6 losses, entered 2010 playoffs as an NFC wildcard participant, and

Whereas, under the expertise of general manager Ted Thompson and under the guidance of head coach Mike McCarthy
and his staff, the Packers progressed through the NFC playoffs by winning three road games, and

Whereas, despite having 12 starting players miss a total of 86 games and 31 players miss a total of 180 games, the
resourceful Packers found a way to keep winning, and

Whereas, the Packers took a chance on quarterback Aaron Rodgers with the 24 overall pick in the 2005 NFL Draft,
and after serving as Brett Favre’s backup for three seasons, he has cemented his position as one of the best quarterbacks
in the game; and

Whereas, with the ground game struggling, the Packers turned to Rodgers who threw to eight different receivers for 304
yards, three touchdowns and no interceptions and was awarded Most Valuable Player for Super Bowl XLV; and

Whereas, the Packers defense also played a significant role in the game with several key defensive stops, two
interceptions, and a forced fumble despite a roster that was decimated by injuries; and

Whereas, the Green Bay Packers are the only non-profit, community-owned major league professional sports team in
the United States with a total of 4,750,937 shares owned by 112,158 stockholders, and the Packers are the last of the
"small town teams" that were once common in the NFL during the 1920s and 1930s; and

Whereas, Packers coach Mike McCarthy was so certain of victory he fitted the players for championship rings on the
night before the Super Bowl; and

Whereas, with one of the youngest teams in the league, the Packers overcame si gnificant obstacles to put together a
championship season; and

Therefore, the Wisconsin Legislature on the motion of Senator Dave Hansen, commend the Green Bay Packers on their
amazing victory and wishes them luck in their future seasons.

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:08 AM
To: Wadd, Jay

Subject: RE: Drafting Request: Resolution

Thanks. This will be LRB-1285.

From: Wadd, Jay



Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:28 AM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: Drafting Request: Resolution

Steve,

Senator Hansen would like to introduce a resolution honoring the Green Bay Packers. |s that something you could do for us?
Thanks,

Jay

Jay Wadd

Office of Senator Dave Hansen
608-266-5670



@mqmm»@\)ww

10
11
12
13
14

State of Wisconsin m
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE /
LRB-1285/4
SRM:/..:..

NL'J
RrELIMIN =
2011 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

e ¥

/ ]

e
p— PR

Relating to: commending the Green Bay Packers.

Whereas, the Green Bay Packers claimed their first NFL championship in 14
years with a 31-25 victory over the Pittsburgh Steeler‘?becoming only the second No.
6 seed to win; and ‘\‘hﬁ

Whereas, the Packers, with a record of 10 wins and 6 losses, entered 2010
playoffs as an NFC wildcard participang‘; and

Whereas, under the expertise of general manager Ted Thompson and under the
guidance of head coach Mike McCarthy and his staff, the Packers progressed through
the NFC playoffs by winning three road games::; and

Whereas, despite having 12 starting players miss a total of 86 games and 31
players miss a total of 180 games, the resourceful Packers found a way to keep
Winning? and
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Whereas, the Packers took a chance on quarterback Aaron Rodgers with the

24th overall pick in the 2005 NFL Draft, and after serving as Brett Favre’s backup
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for three seasons, he has cemented his position as one of the best quarterbacks in the
game; and

Whereas, with the ground game struggling, the Packers turned to Rodgers who
threw to eight different receivers for 304 yards, three touchdowns/\ and no
interceptions and was awarded Most Valuable Player for Super Bowl XL\';; and

Whereas, the Packers defense, under the direction of Dom Capers, also played
a significant role in the game with several key defensive stops, two interceptions, and
a forced fumble despite a roster that was decimated by injuries; and

Whereas, the Green Bay Packers are the only noxJ;roﬁt, community-owned
major league professional sports team in the United Sta\éS with a total of 4,750,937
shares owned by 112,158 stockholders, and the Packers are the last of the “small
town teams” that were once common in the NFL during the 1920s and 1930s; and

Whereas, Packers coach Mike McCarthy was so certain of victory he fitted the
players for championship rings on the night before the Super Bowl; and

Whereas, with one of the youngest teams in the league, the Packers overcame
significant obstacles to put together a championship season; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin
legislature commends the Green Bay Packers on their amazing victory and wishes

them luck in their future seasons.

(END)
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2011 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

1 Relating to: commending the Green Bay Packers.
2 Whereas, the Green Bay Packers claimed theiré FL championship &%4_;)&
}\with a 31-25 victory over the Pittsburgh Steelers, becoming only the second

No. 6 seed to win; and
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5 Whereas, the Packers, with a record of 10 wins and 6 losses, entered the 2010

playoffs as an NFC wildcard participant; and
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Whereas, under the expertise of general manager Ted Thompson and under the

8 guidance of head coach Mike McCarthy and his staff, the Packers progressed through
9 the NFC playoffs by winning three road games; and

10 Whereas, despite having 12 starting players miss a total of 86 games and 31

players miss a total of 180 games, the resourceful Packers found a way to keep
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Whereas, the Packers took a chance on quarterback Aaron Rodgers with the

14 @ overall pick in the 2005 NFL Draft, and after serving as Brett Favre’s backup
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1 for three seasons, he has cemented his position as one of the best quarterbacks in the
2 game; and
3 Whereas, with the ground game struggling, the Packers turned to Rodgers who

4 ‘threw to eight different receivers for 304 yards, three touchdowns, and no
interceptions and was awarded Most Valuable Player for Super Bowl XLV; and

6 Whereas, the Packers defense, under the direction of Dom Capers, also played

7 a significant role in the game with several key defensive stops, two interceptions, and

a forced fumble desp1te a roster that was dec1rnated by 1nJur1es and
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Whereas the Green Bay Packers are the only nonprofit, commumty-—owned
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TI‘ shares owned by 112,158 stockholders, and the Packers are the last of the “small
\iz/ ‘ towri teams”uthat were oneewcommon 1n the NFL durlng the 1920s and 1930s and f |
13 Whereas, Packers coach Mike McCarthy was so certain of victory he ﬁtted the

14 players for championship rings on the night before the Super Bowl; and

15 Whereas, with one of the youngest teams in the league, the Packers overcame
16 significant obstacles to put together a championship season; now, therefore, be it
17 Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin
18 legislature commends the Green Bay Packers on their amazing victory and wishes
19 them luck in their future seasons. |

20 (END)



Miller, Steve

From: . Wadd, Jay

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 4:39 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: LRB-1285/2

Steve,

Would you please jacket this for introduction?

Thanks.




